
From: Anthony Bester
To: Planning
Subject: HCC F&RS Response, 6/2019/0217/MAJ - Northaw House, Coopers Lane, Northaw
Date: 26 February 2019 13:09:33

Dear Sir/Madam,

 

I refer to the above mentioned application and am writing in respect of planning
obligations sought by the County Council towards fire hydrants to minimise the impact of
development on Hertfordshire County Council Services for the local community. Please
note that this does not cover all Hertfordshire Property Services and we may contact you
under combined separate cover regarding a specific and demonstrated need for early
years provision, primary education, secondary education, library, youth, waste and adult
care services.

 

Based on the information provided to date we would seek the provision of fire hydrant(s),
as set out within HCC's Planning Obligations Toolkit.

 

All developments must be adequately served by fire hydrants in the event of fire. The
County Council as the Statutory Fire Authority has a duty to ensure fire fighting facilities
are provided on new developments. HCC therefore seek the provision of hydrants required
to serve the proposed buildings by the developer through standard clauses set out in a
Section 106 legal agreement or unilateral undertaking.

 

Buildings fitted with fire mains must have a suitable hydrant provided and sited within 18m
of the hard-standing facility provided for the fire service pumping appliance.

 

The requirements for fire hydrant provision are set out with the Toolkit at paragraph 12.33
and 12.34 (page 22). In practice, the number and location of hydrants is determined at the
time the water services for the development are planned in detail and the layout of the
development is known, which is usually after planning permission is granted. If, at the
water scheme design stage, adequate hydrants are already available no extra hydrants will
be needed.

 

Section 106 planning obligation clauses can be provided on request.

 

Justification
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Fire hydrant provision based on the approach set out within the Planning Obligations
Guidance - Toolkit for Hertfordshire (Hertfordshire County Council's requirements)
document, which was approved by Hertfordshire County Council's Cabinet Panel on 21
January 2008 and is available via the following link: 
www.hertsdirect.org/planningobligationstoolkit

 

The County Council seeks fire hydrant provisions for public adoptable fire hydrants and not
private fire hydrants. Such hydrants are generally not within the building site and are not
covered by Part B5 of the Building Regulations 2010 as supported by Secretary of State
Guidance “Approved Document B”.

 

In respect of Regulation 122 of the CIL Regulations 2010 the planning obligations sought
from this proposal are:

 

(i) Necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms.

 

Recognition that contributions should be made to mitigate the impact of
development are set out in planning related policy documents. The NPPF states
“Local planning authorities should consider whether otherwise unacceptable
development could be made acceptable through the use of conditions or planning
obligations. Conditions cannot be used cover the payment of financial contributions
to mitigate the impact of a development (Circular 11/95: Use of conditions in
planning permission, paragraph 83).

 

All developments must be adequately served by fire hydrants in the event of fire.
The County Council as the Statutory Fire Authority has a duty to ensure fire fighting
facilities are provided on new developments. The requirements for fire hydrant
provision are set out with the Toolkit at paragraph 12.33 and 12.34 (page 22).

 

(ii) Directly related to the development; 
 

Only those fire hydrants required to provide the necessary water supplies for fire
fighting purposes to serve the proposed development are sought to be provided by
the developer. The location and number of fire hydrants sought will be directly
linked to the water scheme designed for this proposal.
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(iii) Fairly and reasonable related in scale and kind to the development.

 

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

 

I would be grateful if you would keep me informed about the progress of this application
so that either instructions for a planning obligation can be given promptly to our legal
team if your authority is minded to grant consent or, in the event of an appeal,
information can be submitted in support of the requested provision.

 

I trust the above is of assistance if you require any further information please contact the
Growth & Infrastructure Unit

 

Kind regards

 

 

****Disclaimer****

The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and is intended for the addressee only unless explicitly stated. If
you have received this message in error it must be deleted and the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are
personal and not necessarily those of Hertfordshire County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or
received from Hertfordshire County Council may be intercepted and read by the council. Interception will only occur to ensure
compliance with council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purposes of essential
maintenance or support of the email system.




